



# Dina Ben Chaim

3D generalist, compositor,  
lighting senior.

Tel- Aviv, Israel  
(+972)524658308  
Dinabenchaim@gmail.com  
dinab3Dart.com

## ABOUT ME

I'm a 3D artist and compositor, and I also have experience in 2DFX in AE. Most of my experience is working for a production company on childrens shows. My first love is movies and series, but I also love gaming and all forms of CG motion. I love being hands on and working as an artist. but I also have managing experience.

## EXPERIENCE

### LRC 2DFX and 3DFX lead

'Snowball studios', Tel-Aviv Yafo Israel 2021-2022

'Muppet Babies' and 'Cocomelon' for Netflix.

My responsibilities entailed:

- Managing a team of 6, approving lighting and comp shots, giving FX feedback, assigning work, training new employees.
- Working alongside production to manage our schedule making sure we meet our deadlines • working closely with our show's director and implementing her remarks • Working alongside our CG for tech solutions and optimization, and the different department leads for co-operation and maximal efficiency.

### Lighting,rendering, compositing and 2DFX artist

2017-2022

'Snowball studios', Tel-Aviv Yafo Israel

Worked on Disney's 'Muppet Babies' and 'Cocomelon' for Netflix.

My work entailed:

- working on a shot from start to finish • lighting, rendering
- QA • Issue solving and in some cases pushing back to departments in others • compositing • Later on I progressed to doing 2DFX in many shots.

I also did 2DFX for 'Batwheels' by WB studios (Uncredited).

### Modeling artist

'Breeze', Karmiel Israel 2017

## EDUCATION

### 3D animation certificate

'IAC'- Israeli animation council  
2014-2016

## PRO SKILLS

Maya Vray Redshift Fusion

After effect Photoshop

Premier Modeling Shading

Lighting and rendering

Compositing 2DFX

Some experience with-

Illustrator 3Ds Max Zbrush

## STRENGTHS

A keen eye for detail, and high standards of quality • Efficient, quick and hard working • A people person with a friendly approach, I try to have fun • Dedicated to deadlines to a fault • Always looking to learn more and expand my toolbox • Fast learner.

## LANGUAGE

Hebrew- Native

English- Native

## HOBBIES

Drawing, Crafting, Animals,  
Plants, Gaming, Movies and TV.